MEMORANDUM
City of Venice

Choose an item.

TO: Mayor and City Council

THROUGH: City Manager’s Office

FROM: Lorraine Anderson, PIO

DATE: September 9, 2020

COUNCIL APPROVAL: Yes MEETING DATE:September 22, 2020
STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Other

SUBIJECT: 2021 State Legislative Priorities

Background: In advance of the 2020 Sarasota County Legislative Delegation Meeting (date TBD),
a draft of the City of Venice’s State Legislative Priorities for Fiscal Year 2021 has been created
following a review of last year’s priorities and consultation with the City Manager and City staff
on applicable projects. This draft is presented for Council review.

Requested Action: Approval of 2021 State Legislative Priorities

If for an agenda item, this document and any associated backup created by City of Venice staff has been
reviewed for ADA compliance: Yes

City Attorney Review/Approved: N/A

Risk Management Review: N/A

Finance Department Review/Approved: N/A

Funds Availability (account number): N/A

ORIGINAL(S) ATTACHED: DRAFT 2021 City of Venice State Legislative Priorities
Cc: Click or tap here to enter text.



